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TO: Siskiyou County Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Hailey Lang, Executive Officer
Janine Rowe, Commission Clerk

SUBJECT: Oath of Office for Commission Appointments

The Commission Clerk will issue the Oath of Office for the following Commissioner:

e Angelina Cook, Alternate Member-at-Large, appointed by the LAFCo Commission on
September 13, 2022, to fill the vacant position.

Respectfully submitted,

Signature on file Signature on file
Hailey Lang, Executive Officer Janine Rowe, Commission Clerk
Attachment A: Oath of Office — Angelina Cook
City Members County Members Public Members
Deborah Baird Ed Valenzuela, Commissioner Vacant / Member-At-Large
Matthew Bryan, Commissioner Nancy Ogren, Commissioner Laurel Harkness, Alternate Member-At-Large

Michelle DeCausmaker, Alternate Michael Kobseff, Alternate


https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/lafco

Attachment A

Oath of Office

Local Agency Formation Commission

I, Angelina Cook, do solemnly swear (affirm) that | will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against
all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that |
take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and

that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to enter.

Angelina Cook, Alternate Member-at-Large
Commissioner

Subscribed and sworn to before me this of 2022.

Janine Rowe, Commission Clerk
Siskiyou County LAFCo
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